

BARNETBY-LE-WOLD PARISH COUNCIL

The Clerk - Rachael Reddin
6 Darbeck Road, Scotter, Gainsborough, DN21 3SU
Tel: 07738 960456 email clerk-barnetbyparishcouncil@hotmail.com

Minutes of the full meeting for Barnetby-le-Wold Parish Council held on Monday 15 May 2023 upon rising of the Annual Parish Council meeting. Proceedings held at St Barnabas Church Hall, Barnetby Le Wold.

Clirs Present: Clir Barry Baker, Clir Ajay Vora, Clir Helen Munn, Clir Steven Knill, Clir Sue Huck, Clir David Wells, Clir Alison Thomas, Clir Tracey Cropley, Clir Wendy Broughton, Clir Maggie Hoggard.

Ward Clirs Present: Clir Rob Waltham MBE, Clir Carl Sherwood, Clir Nigel Sherwood

The Clerk for the meeting: Rachael Reddin

Number of members of the public in attendance: 29

Parish Council Chairman - Cllr Barry Baker

Parish Council Vice Chairman - Cllr Ajay Vora

Public Participation

Resident 1 – As a previous Councillor the resident wished to publicly thank previous Chair and Councillor Tony Lawson MBE and the Clerk for their help and support.

Resident 2 – advised that the paper shop at top of Kings road is to be closed for good,

Can the council allow the clerk to send electronic agenda's each month to residents who wish to receive a copy? The resident also wished to thank Ward Cllrs Rob, Nigel and Carl input for last 16 years that the resident had served as a Councillor.

Resident 3 – Could the newly elected Council introduce themselves.

A round of introductions were conducted – it was also agreed that public participation should be extended to allow remaining residents to address the council.

Janet Welch – Chair Barnetby in Bloom –Update on In bloom work done and work intended, The Art Group have repainted the artwork on the planters. A number of planters have be replaced with half barrels instead, due to damage or rot. Sustainable planting to avoid too much watering.

Litter levels gone down recently -

Waiting on feedback in respected to watering at village hall and Church for permission. War Memorial has been tidied. Finally, the group are looking to organise a front garden competition we have an independent judge, also looking to introduce bee and pollinator friendly criteria.

Chair of Melton Ross and New Barnetby Parish Council Robin Welch –Update on The Gallows, the Elwes Estate have no objection for an information.

Cllr Baker duly opened the meeting at 18.43.

2305/001 Apologies for Absence - To note and discuss acceptance of apologies.

Please Note: Quorum of the main council committee is at least one-third of the members (11), or three members whichever is greater

Cllr Kathy Booker

2305/002 Declarations of Interest

a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

Cllr Wells – Matters arising pertaining to North Lincolnshire Council – North Lincolnshire Councillor Elected Member and ERNLCCA member – Personal Interest

Cllr Broughton - 2305/005 item B – Personal Interest neighbouring landowner.

Cllr Thomas - Matters arising pertaining to St Barnabas Church - Church Warden

b) To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any)

None

To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate

N/A

2305/003 Minutes of previous meetings

a) To consider the approval of Full Parish Council Meeting minutes held on 17 April 2023.

Resolution – the minutes from the meeting held on 17 April 2023 were duly approved.

2305/004 Ward Councillors Report

a) To receive North Lincolnshire Council Ward Councillors Report

Cllr Waltham MBE commenced with Congratulations to the newly elected chairperson and members.

Addressing Flooding and Riperian ownership issues in relation to Skegger Beck

Following walk around Skegger Beck – planning North Lincs will take on that section of Skegger Beck.

Continuing with planning and environment issues relating to Braithwaites Close.

Marsh Lane planning application – called in the application to the planning committee, this is not an antitraveller issue, the site is not a sustainable site for traveller communities or residential amenities, NLC will of course manage within planning guidance and law.

Bin Collections issues, apologies for the issues, a number of trucks have broken down recently. NLC have invested in 7 new trucks that are convertible to Hydrogen.

All Potholes all been reported awaiting contractors.

Big Announcement today of a £20m investment into Scunthorpe Town centre – new community diagnostic hub

Cllr Waltham MBE agreed with the Lead Councillor Roles that have been put in place by the Council, it will create a point of contact and focus on those key areas. Willing to conduct a site meeting with appropriate Lead Councillors to set out a baseline plan for the year ahead and what improvement looks like.

b) To consider any questions or actions arising from the Ward Councillors Report.

Cllr Knill asked if NLC have considered the use of Agricultural Gates to slow traffic?
Cllr Waltham MBE advised that NLC are quite resistant as cause a distraction and locally NLC are seeking to reduce street furniture.

2305/005 Planning - To receive the following planning applications for consideration.

a) PA/2023/677 Outline planning permission to erect a two-storey dwelling with all matters reserved for subsequent consideration. Land adjacent Manor Farm, Queens Road, Barnetby le Wold, DN38 6JH

http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2023/677

Resolution - Council to submit comment of NO OBJECTION

Cllr Wells Abstained from voting.

b) PA/2023/498 RETROSPECTIVE Planning permission to change of use of land to a private gypsy and traveller caravan site. Warehouse, Marsh Lane, Barnetby Le Wold

http://www.planning.northlincs.gov.uk/plan?ref=PA/2023/498

A lengthy discussion was held in respect of the planning application.

Resolution – Council to submit comment to STRONGLY OBJECT on the following grounds:

Acting in the interests of our residents, there has been strong representations from residents in the village that are not in favour of this planning application.

There are a number of inaccuracies with the planning application itself, such as noted that the site is within 20 meters of a water course.

The road surface of Marsh Lane is not suitable, there is no pedestrian footpath and we have previously submitted complaints about the speed of the traffic using the road. The verges are also heavily corroded by the high volumes of traffic, there are ongoing pothole issues in the road surface and this makes it further unsafe for public.

The application is for 2 accommodation units – this development site is outside of the Barnetby -le-Wold development line.

Cllr Wells and Cllr Broughton abstained from voting.

2305/006 Planning for Noting

a) FULL PLANNING PERMISSION - PA/2022/1990, enlarge dormer to front roof slope, to erect single-storey extensions to front with new porch entrance, pitched roof over kitchen to the rear elevation, change to roof tile and cladding to upper floor and single-storey extension to detached garage at Merryvale, 54 Railway Street, Barnetby Le Wold, DN38 6DQ.

Resolution - Noted

2305/007 Finance update and payments

a.) To approve Parish Council Accounts for Payment schedule as circulated to Council and to note any irregular proposals for payments and/or receive explanation for the lawful nature of the expenditure proposals.

Resolution – the parish Council Payments were duly approved.

Payee	Ref	Reason		Amount
B Brooks	BPC0423	Internal Audit	£	350.00
J Welch	MC#9 7 MC#14	Barnetby in Bloom	£	116.00
St Barnabas Church	0522/0423	Parish Council Hall Hire 22-23	£	260.00

St Barnabas Church	WS17/4/2023	Warm Space / Community Café Hire March - April 23	£ 240.00	
S Wells & J Greenfield	1	Village Maintenance Contract Month 1	£ 456.52	
Newton Printing	8346	Roundabout Magazine	f 1,105.00	
Zurich Insurance	523261423	Annual Insurance Renewal	f 1,693.02	
JB Rural	JB1778	Cemetery Cut	£ 70.00	
JB Rural	JB1777	Verges and Kings Road	£ 224.00	
R Reddin	Month 2	Wages	REDACTED	
J Pitt	Month 2	Wages	REDACTED	
R Reddin		WFH and Mileage	£ 67.20	
NLC	74014135	Waste Container annual charge	£ 424.00	
HMRC	179107	PAYE Mth 11 and 12	£ 247.06	

b.) To approve the Barnetby Recreational Field Accounts for Payment Schedule as circulated to Council and to note any irregular proposals for payments and/or receive explanation for the lawful nature of the expenditure proposals.

Resolution – The Recreational Field payments were duly approved.

Payee	Ref	Reason	Amount
JB Rural	JB1731	Playing Field Cut	£190.00
St Barnabas Church	REC2022-23	Hall Hire	£60.00

- c.) To approve any transfers of money required from the Parish Account to the Recreational Field Resolution No Transfers Required
- d.) Internal Measures -To confirm Bank Statements have been seen by Council and approve bank balances as true record.

Resolution - the bank account statements and balances were duly approved as circulated and seen as a true record.

2305/008 Annual Governance and Accountability Statement

- a) To receive and approve Internal Audit report conducted by Brian Brooks
 Resolution The Internal Audit and Accountability was duly received and approved.
- b) To receive and approve Section 2 Accounting Statements
 - Resolution The Section 2 Accounting Statements were duly received and approved.
- c) To receive and approve Explanation of Variances
 - **Resolution** The Explanation of variances were duly received and approved.
 - Cllr Broughton declared a Personal Interest in this item Landowner.
- d) To receive and approve Section 1 Annual Governance Statements
 - **Resolution** Section 1 Annual Governance Statement was duly received and approved.

2305/009 Correspondence or Items for action / discussion / receiving.

a) To approve nominated persons for HSBC mandate.

Resolution – All Clirs to be added to the HSBC mandate

b) To discuss and agree councils use of social media.

Cllr Munn gave a personal statement in respect of impact of social media.

Cllr Wells proposed that this item should be moved for discussion in confidential closed meeting.

Resolution – Item to be moved to confidential matters.

c) To receive update in respect of Remembrance Day

The Clerk gave an update on the remembrance day preparations.

Cllr Wells advised that payment of Wreaths should be added to July agenda.

Cllr Vora suggested that an after event should be organised following the parade and service Cllr Vora also offered to sponsor the event.

Resolution – Clerk to arrange meeting of Remembrance Day working party to discuss further.

d) To consider ENRLLCA whole council training

Resolution - The Whole Council Training was duly approved, clerk to circulate dates to council.

e) To receive an update on preparations and appoint Gala Day Planning representatives.

Resolution – Cllrs Munn. Thomas and Huck plus Clerk to form the Gala Day Planning team.

f) To appoint Barnetby in Bloom representatives to seek out via North Notts & Lincs Community Rail Partnership Station Adoption for Planters at the station / platform.

Cllr Broughton advised that at this present time the In Bloom group does not have th capacity to support further planting projects such as this but a meeting of the In Bloom Group will be held on Wednesday in which this matter will be discussed.

2305/010 Highways / Neighbourhood Services / NLC issues / Parish Issues - To inform the Clerk of any further highway issues to report to NLC

Pothole - Hillside Crecent in front right of the entrance.

Marsh lane – large grooves the road is getting broken away.

2305/011 Chair's & Clerks Report - To receive an update on items from the previous meeting.

Resolution – the Clerk report was received and approved.

Cllr Baker - Thanked the Council for their vote for him to represent the Council as chair.

2305/012 Delegate Reports and Subgroups – Standing Agenda Items

- a) Barnetby in Bloom Community Planning Group In Bloom report received.
- b) Neighbourhood Watch Meeting closed at 20:07 to allow Neighbourhood Watch Representative Jim Munn to address the Council.

Golden Lanes speed monitoring installed near coop. Requested PC Parsons to attend a future meeting 20:09 the meeting was duly re-opened.

- c) Skegger Beck Flood Forum Some of the Keiger Homes gardens were flooded during the recent heavy rainfall and the Subway flooding was unpassable at its worst.
- d) ERNLLCA Conference 15 September 2023, nominate 2 representatives.
- e) Village Hall 18th May 2023 RR to send Cllr Huck the details
- f) NATS no updates.
- g) Singleton Birch no updates
- h) Airport 3rd May 2023 meeting held gradual increase capacity KLM 555 pre COVID 80% by autumn Eastern Airways also increasing.
 - Movement from Doncaster to Humberside search and rescue and helicopter pilot training. Improved community engagement – many community groups etc attending the airport for tours etc.
- i) Cemetery no updates.
- **2305/013** Agenda next or future meetings To take note of any items Councillors wish to agenda for the next or future meetings.

Remembrance Day

Social Event / meet and greet.

Councillor Training Budget

2305/014 Date of Next Meeting - To confirm the date and time of the next Full Parish Council meeting as (subject to any change in circumstances)

Barnetby le Wold Parish Council Meeting

19 June 2023 - 6:30pm

St Barnabas Church (Hall)

Exclusion of Public and Press - To consider exclusion of the public and press due to the confidential nature of the items to be discussed.

Resolution - The meeting was duly closed to public and press at 20:20.

a) To discuss and approve any immediate tasks for consideration for Village Mainatainence Contract Nothing at present.

The following item was moved from open meeting:

2305/009 item b) - To discuss and agree councils use of social media.

A discussion was held in relation to Councillors use of social media and the impartiality of posts and comments that can sway public opinion on Parish Council matters.

Resolution - Parish Councilors to be mindful when posting on social media and engaging in Parish Council matters – where appropriate to direct public comments or concerns to the clerk.

The Meeting was declared closed by Cllr Baker at 8:55pm